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Malave, Erin M.

From: Pam Saul [psaul@bruceapa.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 8:56 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: address change for Sofus Holdings, LLC

With respect to Sofus Holdings, LLC (document number L10000012019), please change address of record for
each of the following to: e,

Principal Office - 5006 Oleander Avenue, Fort Pierce, FL 34982

Mailing Address - 5006 Oleander Avenue, Fort Pierce, FL 34982

Manager — Daniel A. Nelsen - 5006 Oleander Avenue, Fort Pierce, FL 34982
Manager — William H. Nelson - 5006 Oleander Avenue, Fort Pierce, FL 34982

Thank you,
Pam

Pamela 1.. Saul, Certified Paralegal
psaul@bruceapa.com

Bruce R. Abernethy, Jr., P.A.

500 Virginia Avenue, Suite 202

Fi. Pierce, Florida 34982
Telephone 772-489-4901

Facsimile 772-489-4902

"Pursuant to recently-enacted U.S. Treasury Department Regulations, we are now required to advise you that, unless
otherwise expressly indicated, any federal tax advice contained in this communication, including attachments and
enclosures, is not intended or written to be used, and may not be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-

related matters addressed herein.”

The information contained in this message is legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribulion, or copy of this message is
strictly prohibited. If you nave received this message in error, please immediately notify sender by telephone. Thank you.
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